Dustin Fisk

From: Keith Colee

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Dustin Fisk

Subject: FW: Fulcrum-Drinking Water Sampling Scope of Work

Attachments: Fulcrum-KSD Drinking Water Sampling.pdf; Fulcrum-KSD Sampling Schedule.pdf
FYI

From: Ryan Mathews [mailto:rmathews@efulcrum.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Keith Colee <keith.colee@ksd.org>

Cc: Amanda Enbysk <aenbysk@efulcrum.net>

Subject: Fulcrum-Drinking Water Sampling Scope of Work

Keith,

Attached is a scope of work and fee proposal to accomplish the discussed drinking water sampling. Please review and let me know if
you have any questions.
Our plan continues to be to begin flushing next Tuesday afternoon (20™) and collect samples on the 215 and 22,

Rough project costs — sampling, plans, etc. is $38,500 to $44,500 (T&M as shown in the proposal).
Laboratory analysis is $40 per sample for 1,061 samples or $42,440 in analysis. (this is a separate P.O.
direct to Columbia Basin Anaytical Laboratory at the CBC campus)

We will need to coorinated a meeting between you (or your assigned District lead), myself, and Amanda (our team lead). Intent is to
have five independent samplers during the sampling process. Each would need to have key & badge access. Generally we need to be
in the buildings by 6 am and will leave buildings by 10 pm.

Please let me know if you have any quesitons and if there is a time Friday or Monday we can get together for a final pre-sampling
meeting.

Thank you,

Ryan

Ryan K MAthews, C1H, CHMM FUU:NJM
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this message, including any attachments and correspondence may be privileged, confidential, and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying,
distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. If you have received this email message in error, please reply immediately to
the sender and delete all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

Electronic Attachments: The attached electronic documents have been provided for Fulcrum Environmental Consulting, Inc’s client’s express use for
informational purposes. While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the attached documents, only the final printed and signed
document is considered valid. Use of the attached electronic document carries the potential for unintentional absence of pages, appendices, etc. that
may be necessary to understand the breadth of the work product and Fulcrum Environmental Consulting, Inc. cannot be held responsible for
decisions based on the electronic document.
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